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Dear Sir,
London Borough of Havering (20025659) — Response to Statement of Commonality

LB Havering has reviewed the Statement of Commonality (REP-014) submitted by the
Applicant at Deadline One. LB Havering is satisfied with the summary of the current
position in respect to a Statement of Common Ground between LB Havering and the
Applicant as set out in Table 5.1.

Following review of Section 6 and Table 6.1, LB Havering is satisfied that the Applicant
has correctly identified the position of each SOCG topic as either being matter agreed,
matter subject to further discussion or matter not agreed, as set out in Table 6.1.

Key areas for discussion have been correctly set out in paragraph 7.2.3, and LB Havering
looks forward to discussing these with the Applicant and reaching agreement on these
remaining matters.

LB Havering has no further comments.

Yours faithfull

Daniel Douglas
Team Leader Transport Planning

Cleaner, Safer, Prouder Together





